Sean Roberts

From: Alex Yendole

Sent: 28 October 2013 17:26

To: Programme Officer

Subject: Consider 4th element of hierarchy — 'rural’ / other Borough area
Dear Sean

Consider 4th element of hierarchy - ‘rural’ / other Borough area
Council response = In terms of Spatial Principle 3 the Council proposes a further additional modification to add a 4"

element to the hierarchy, to read “Rest of Borough Area” to be consistent with Spatial Principle 4 and Spatial
Principle 5. Spatial Principle 5 to be amended to read “Rest of Borough Area” to replace ‘Rest of Rural Area’.

Kind regards

-~ Alex






